



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

February 15, 2022

Mike Gatto
Mike Gatto for Lt. Governor 2018
c/o Leiderman & Associates, Inc
16633 Ventura Blvd, Suite 1008
Encino, CA 91436

Re: No Action Closure Letter
FPPC No. 2022-00194; Mike Gatto for Lt. Governor 2018, Mike Gatto, Jane
Leiderman

Dear Mike Gatto, Jane Leiderman, and Committee:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”), found in Government Code Section 81000 *et seq.* This letter is in response to the audit report issued by the Political Reform Audit Program of the Franchise Tax Board (“FTB”) for the above referenced committee for the period of January 1, 2014 through June 30, 2017. The Act’s statute of limitations to pursue administrative prosecution is five years (Government Code Section 91000.5.), and the activity in the audit report is beyond that time frame. Therefore, the Enforcement Division is closing this matter without further action.

If you have any further questions, please contact Shaina Elkin at selkin@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Angela J. Brereton

Angela J. Brereton
Chief, Enforcement Division

AJB: se

cc: Franchise Tax Board